



NAFISA ALIF AMALIA

Home Address:

Jalan Cempedak Raya, Rt. 01/04 No. 11, Sukamaju Baru, Tapos, Depok
+6281319750436 · nafisaalifamalia@gmail.com

SUMMARY

I graduated as a bachelor of Psychology at University of Indonesia (UI). In this faculty, I studied a lot about general psychology, such as developmental, clinical, industrial and organizational, educational psychology, etc. I have strong interest in clinical child and developmental psychology. I participated in various organizations and committees during a student. Furthermore, I've been worked in several fields to gain experiences about psychology, especially experiences which related with children. To summarize my personality, I have a strong tendency to learn something new, hard worker, can work under pressure, strive for challenge, and trustworthy.

WORK EXPERIENCES

Organizational Development

PT. Rekayasa Industri , Jakarta – Indonesia

- for academic purpose of industrial and organizational psychology
- learning a lot about training evaluation, job training analysis, and others

June 2015 – July 2015

Counseling Intern

Komisi Perlindungan Anak Indonesia, Jakarta – Indonesia

- accepting clients consultation
- learning more about how to resolve child's and family's problem through the legal approach

January 2016 – February 2016

Research Assistant

Child Psychologist

- searching and collecting a lot of topics about psychology in child, adult, and family
- attending talkshow about psychology

July 2016- January 2017

Learning Buddy

Lilo Learning Buddy

- assisting the development of child's momentous years
- educate and support parents to maximize early childhood development

September 2016-January 2017

Recruiter

PT. PZ Cussons

- advertising and screening CV's candidates for open position in company
- conducting and scoring psychotest, such as DISC, DAP, Kraeplin, etc

August 2016-December 2016

Project Freelance

Yayasan Kita dan Buah Hati

- making projects about Save Your Brain, specifically pornography
- sharing a lot of information about pornography and child development

2017

Psychologist Assistant

P2TP2A Kabupaten Bogor

- receiving clients consultation, especially for children and women
- conducting psychotest, such as DAP, HTP, etc
- attending various talkshow or seminar

January 2017-Present

School Counselor

SD Plus Daarul Fudlola

- conduct assessment for students
- help to make some interventions for children with special needs

January 2016-Present

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Bachelor of Psychology – University of Indonesia **2012**

Postgraduate Student – University of Indonesia – majoring Clinical Child Psychology **2017**

SPEAKER

Child Development and Psychopathology **2018**

Introduction to Psychology University of Indonesia **2018**

SEMINAR AND TRAINING

- Public Lecture by Mayjen TNI “Mahasiswa Bersama Masyarakat Memberikan Manfaat Bagi Indonesia Ke Depan” 2015
- Seminar Softskills “Becoming The Best Of Me” 2015
- Seminar Softskills “Unlock My Potential Power” 2015
- Seminar Softskills “Establing My Platinum Future” 2015
- Seminar “Perbandingan Penerapan Teknologi bagi Pertahanan dan Keamanan” 2016
- Public Lecture by Ambassador of the US “Innovation and the Digital Economy” 2016
- Public Lecture by Jenderal (Purn) Luhut Pandjaitan (Menkopolhukam) 2016
- Jurnalistic Training PT. Metro TV 2015
- Sekolah Pasar Modal, Bursa Efek Indonesia 2016
- Training “How to be a Good Tester and Scorer” 2016
- Seminar “Bersahabat dengan Anak” 2016

ORGANIZATIONAL EXPERIENCES

- UI Open Days Committee 2014
- Vice Head of Green Community UI 2014
- Vice Project Officer of Olimpiade Ilmiah Mahasiswa (OIM) UI 2014
- UI Open Days Committee 2015
- Member of “Teman Sehat” making projects about Pornography 2017
- Project Officer “Teman Jiwa” for giving information about Child Abuse in Bogor 2018

AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIP

Karya Salemba Empat (KSE UI) Scholarship **2012 - 2013**